
Stacy Lunnon <stacyl@pensionpractitioner.com>

Noel Village

Georgina Stuliglowa <georginas@pensionpractitioner.com> 31 August 2016 at 12:59
To: Stacy Lunnon <stacyl@pensionpractitioner.com>

Hi Stacy, not sure if you need a note of this at this point but spoke to Antony Village who mentioned 
that the scheme has just sold (not yet completed) a small part of their land. Just over 1 acre. Though I 
might let you know in case you want to make a note of it for next years return.

Kind regards
Georgina 
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